Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 21, 2025 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley. Trustee Johnathan Chisam was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve April 7th board meeting minutes, and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library board requesting that the village look at the sidewalk in front of the library and that patrons in wheelchairs and walkers were finding it unsafe. He also thanked the board for their help with outlets.

Laurie Stoll addressed the board on behalf of the After Prom Committee asking for a donation. Trustee Landess made a motion to approve \$1000 for After Prom. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Laure Stoll also requested that the lights stay on at the pickleball courts until curfew, so teens are not leaving town to play pickleball. The board requested that the lights on the pickleball and basketball courts stay on at night until 10:55 pm.

Bill & Monica Flannagan also addressed the board regarding property lines on Spaulding Street. Attorney Craven will send a letter regarding the property lines.

Old Business:

Ordinance 25-04 An Ordinance Approving Amendments To Chapter 73 Of The Code Of Ordinances was withdrawn.

New Business:

Village Engineer Kuhn, reported on OSLAD grant (waiting for archeological study), Rural Development, IEPA aeration work, and they are waiting for information for BRIC grant and ICC grant.

Village Attorney Craven, reported that they are working on the Lincoln and Blackburn Street properties.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Rusciolelli inquired about the water tower properties and mowing. Attorney Craven reported that they were referring the mowing and testing back to the construction firm.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, reported there will be a Public Hearing on May 5 at 6:45 for Appropriations.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, asked trustees to let the office know if they would be attending the IMEA dinner on May 15.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Bartley reported that he would be attending meetings on April 30 regarding transportation and Regional Mayor meetings.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

_____ Mayor _____ Date

Clerk